

Alphonse Talarico

From: Julia C. Williams <jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 3:50 PM
To: Paul Dulberg
Cc: marywinch@clintonlaw.net; ed@clintonlaw.net
Subject: Discovery Documents

div.maildrop_icon {background image: url('https://www.icloud.com/mail_resources/icloud_download.png');background-repeat: no-repeat;display: inline-block;margin: 15px 18px 13px 18px;height: 25px;width: 26px}@media(-webkit-min-device-pixel-ratio: 2),(min-resolution: 192dpi) {div.maildrop_icon {background image: url('https://www.icloud.com/mail_resources/icloud_download@2x.png');background-size: 25px 26px;}}

Attachments available until Feb 28, 2020

</div>

Dear Paul,

Attached are the three sets of documents that we produced to opposing counsel.

First Set "Dulberg Documents Disclosure FINAL 2019 May 29" contains Bates Stamp 1-2598

Second Set "Dulberg BK Files Bates 2599" contains Bates Stamp 2599-2619.

Third Set "Dulberg Bates 2620" contains Bates Stamp 2620-2638.

We have already provided the discovery documents that the other side provided to us. I am not producing them again here.

You will need these documents to respond to my next email.

Best Regards,

Julia C. Williams
Williams Law LLC
111 W. Washington, Ste. 1437
Chicago, IL 60602
P: 312.508.3376
F: 312.896.3946
www.williamslawchicago.com
jwilliams@williamslawchicago.com

This message may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the email and notify the sender immediately.

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg BK Files Bates 2599 .pdf
4.3 MB

[Click to Download](#)

Dulberg Bates 2620.pdf
2 MB

[Click to Download](#) Dulberg Document Disclosure FINAL 1-2598 2019 May 29.pdf

457.5 MB

=